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Strzck, Pater P. {CD} {FBI)

Fram: Strzok, Peter P. {CD} {FBI}

Samt: Friday, September 09, 2016 8:33 PM
Ta: Page, Lisa C. {0GC} {F8Y

Subject: RE:

5o glad | tatked with her TQDAY

~——--- Original message -

From: *Page, Lisa C. {OGC} {Fasy’

Date: (19/08/2016 8:26 PM {GAL05.00)

To: "Strzok, Peter P. {CD] {FBI}

Subject: RE:

-------- Original message -------

From: “Strzok, Peter P. {0D) (F4]

Date: 090972016 8:15 PM {GMT-05:00]

To: "Page, Lisa O, {OGC} {(FE

Subjert: Fud:

——————— Original message -----—-
From:: “Priestap, E W, {CD} {FBil]

Date: D3/09/2016 8:11 P {GMT-03:000

To: "Strzok, Peter &, {CD {F81

Subject: Fwa:

—-—---- Original mes=age -

From: “Quinn, Richard . {DO} {FB§

Date: 09/09/2016 8:07 PM {GMT-05.000

To: "Priestay. £W. (€D fesy

Kortan, Michae! ¥. (00} (e[

[DO] (7B

Subjects

Feow winibiiine ands

“Teainor, lames O SCYDY {Fail®

"Woffa, lonathan C. {CD} (FBIY

bs -3
bs -1
b7C -1
b7E -6
bs -1
b7C -1
b7E -6
be -1
b7Cc -1
b7E -6
bs -1
b7C -1
b7E -6

FBI (18-cv-154)-8096



Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.





